

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 2:49 PM
To: [REDACTED]

Subject: FW: [REDACTED] Team -Pending N-400 Cases

Team,

Please see [REDACTED]'s email below. I couldn't have said it better! It's the end of the year crunch time, so let's get crunchy! Go Team Houston!
Thanks for all your hard work!

[REDACTED]
From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 2:41 PM
To: [REDACTED]

Subject: [REDACTED] Team -Pending N-400 Cases

All, I am reaching out to you the [REDACTED] Team, we need to process our pending N-400 cases that are in your office and pending on the adjudication file room shelves in your RPC. The Field Office due to the election year needs to process as many of their N-400 cases as possible between now and FY 2016. To assist with that the Field Office will be open on Saturday, July 23 between the hours of 6:30am and 2:30pm for overtime (no interviews). Also, the office will be open on Saturday, July 30 for officers who volunteered for overtime interviews 6:30am and 2:00pm and to officers to work N-14 and Reverification cases. If you have cases in this category or other pending, you are encouraged to take advantage of the OT if you can. This will be an opportunity to move your pending naturalization cases. If you have not volunteered for OT, please consider and let me know if you are interested.

Thanks,



Branch Chief
Houston Field Office District #17